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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 
To : Toni McCoy 

Subject: RE: 080060-TX; CASR Company name edit 

Thursday, February 14,2008 4:20 PM 

will do ... thanks for the information.. 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 4:13 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: FW: 080060-TX; CASR Company name edit 

FYI 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 4:12 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 080060-TX; CASR Company name edit 

Dorothy, 

Can you please change M-Telecom, LLC to M Telecom LLC per this memo and the secretary of state information below. 

Thank you, 

Toni 
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Detail by Entity Name 

Florida Limited Liability Company 

M TELECOM, LLC 

Filing Information 

Document Number 
FEI Number 203326594 
Date Filed 08/17/2005 
State FL 
Stat ii  s ACTIVE 
Effective Date 08/17/2005 

LO500008 14 1 1 SEC -_I 1 .  

OTH floWryc 

211 412008 
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Last Event 
Event Date Filed 09/17/2007 
Event Effective Date NONE 

LC AMENDMENT AND NAME CHANGE 

Principal Address 

4675 PONCE DE LEON BLVD. 
SUITE 305 
MIAMI FL 33 146 

Changed 01/20/2008 

Mailing Address 

4675 PONCE DE LEON BLVD. 
SUITE 305 
MIAMI FL 33 146 

Changed 01/20/2008 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

4675 PONCE DE LEON BLVD. 
MIAMI FL 33146 

Name Changed: 09/17/2007 

Address Changed: 0 1 /20/2008 

ManagedMember Detail 

Name & Address 

Title MGRM 

LUMINUS TECHNOLOGIES, COW. 
4675 PONCE DE LEON BLVD., SUITE 305 
MIAMI FL 33 146 

NUNEZ-ZAMBRANO, DIEGO A 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filed Date 
2006 04/28/2006 
2007 03 /O 9/2 0 0 7 
2008 01 /20/2008 

Document Images 

_- 0 1 -_ /20/2008 .________ -- ANNUAL RE-PORT 
09/17/2007 -- LC Amendinent-and Na!ne.Chgng 

03/09/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

04/28/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

0811 71’2005 -- Florida Limited Liability 

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict. 

2/14/2008 


